

09/27/1999 01:00:35 PM

Page 1

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST****Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)**Received: **07/01/1999**Received By: **isagerro**Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3953**By/Representing: **Zimmerman**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **isagerro**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Gambling - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

---

**Pre Topic:**

LFB:.....Zimmerman -

---

**Topic:**

Technical fix to gaming compact money attributable to pari-mutuel racing

---

**Instructions:**

See Attached

---

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro 07/01/1999	ygeller 07/01/1999		_____			
/1			mclark 07/01/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 07/01/1999		
/2	isagerro 09/27/1999	chanaman 09/27/1999	martykr 09/27/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/27/1999		

FE Sent For:

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)**

Received: 07/1/99

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Reference Bureau

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Gambling - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: JEO  
MGD

**Pre Topic:**

Legislative Reference Bureau:.....

**Topic:**

Technical fix to gambling devices for educational purposes

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro 07/1/99	kgeller 07/1/99		_____			
/1		cmd 9/27	mclark 07/1/99 km 9/27	_____	lrb_docadmin 07/1/99		
FE Sent For:		1/2		HH km 9/27			

<END>

**1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**

**Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)**

Received: 07/1/99

Received By: isagerro

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Reference Bureau

By/Representing:

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: isagerro

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Gambling - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: JEO  
MGD

**Pre Topic:**

Legislative Reference Bureau:.....

**Topic:**

Technical fix to gambling devices for educational purposes

**Instructions:**

See Attached

**Drafting History:**

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	isagerro	11 7/1 jlg	MRC 7/1	MRC/JF 7/1			

FE Sent For:

<END>

## Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

---

**From:** Hubli, Scott  
**Sent:** Thursday, July 01, 1999 2:28 PM  
**To:** Becky Tradewell; Debora Kennedy; Gordon Malaise; Ivy Sager-Rosenthal; Jeffery Kuesel; Jefren Olsen; Joseph Kreye; Madelon Lief; Marc Shovers; Mark Kunkel; Mary Glass; Michael Dsida; Pam Kahler; Paul Nilsen; Peter Dykman; Peter Grant; Peter Herman; Rick Champagne; Robert Marchant; Robert Nelson2; Robin Kite; Scott Hubli; Steve Miller; Timothy Fast; Tina Yacker  
**Cc:** Cathlene Hanaman; Joy Geller; Karen Gilfoy; Wendy Jackson  
**Subject:** Preparation for the Conference Superamendment

Our next task will be to produce a conference superamendment by compiling a series of budget amendments to the joint finance substitute amendment. Some of budget amendments will have originally been drafted for the ARC, some for the SDC, some for others and some will be new compromise ones. Anything that we can do to prepare for this compile now will make things run more smoothly when the time actually comes to run the compile. If you did a draft that was included in the SRC or ADC superamendment that appears likely to be included in a compromise *package* and if that draft was affected by an amendment that was adopted by the Assembly or Senate, you should prepare a version of the draft that incorporates the changes made by the adopted amendment.

For example, if you have a draft that contained an error that was fixed by the technical to the ARC or SDC superamendment, you should enter a request for a new budget amendment (to ASA1 to AB133) with the LRB as the requester. Check "Compile" in the budget amendment box. Use the draft as a base, correct the error and run the corrected draft through editing and typing. This will give us a correct LRB number to use in the compile for the conference committee superamendment. Please go through the packet of adopted amendments to find drafts that should be reentered and redone in preparation for the conference committee. The editors have tried to go through the technical to identify underlying drafts that were affected by amendments. Although they were able to identify many of the amendments that should be redrafted, if the technical or other amendment simply inserts new sections, it is difficult to identify the draft that it relates to.

Based on their review, it appears that at least the following drafts should be reentered and redrafted to include changes made by an amendment adopted by the Assembly or the Senate (IF IT APPEARS LIKELY THAT THIS AMENDMENT WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE CONFERENCE AMENDMENT):

b1223	(Peter Grant)
b1281	(Peter Grant)
b1284	(Peter Grant)
b1274	(Mary Gibson-Glass)
b0995	(Tina Yacker)
b0926	(Tina Yacker)
b1389	(Debora Kennedy)
b1269	(Joe Kreye)
b1143	(Debora Kennedy)
b1396	(Debora Kennedy)
b0871	(Ivy Sager-Rosenthal)
b1453	(Pam Kahler)
b0834	(Ivy Sager-Rosenthal)
b1424	(Ivy Sager-Rosenthal)
b1223	(Debora Kennedy)
b0723	(Rick Champagne/Pam Kahler)
b0724	(Rick Champagne)
b1245	(Paul Nilsen)
b0773	(Debora Kennedy)
b0757	(Mary Gibson-Glass)
b0777	(Tina Yacker)
b0803	(Gordon Malaise)
b1144	(Tina Yacker)

b0863 (Debora Kennedy)  
b1154 (Joe Kreye)  
b0792 (Joe Kreye)  
b0765 (Mark Kunkel)  
b0975 (Pam Kahler)  
b0767 (Mark Kunkel)  
b0705 (Ivy Sager-Rosenthal)  
b1169 (Mark Kunkel)  
b0752 (Bob Nelson)

Thank you.

\*\*\*\*\*

K. Scott Hubli, *Administrative Services Manager*  
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-0135  
scott.hubli@legis.state.wi.us

1639  
LRB:0871/2  
ISR:cmh:jf  
jg+ RM not run

TODAY

SDC:.....Walter - Am #2106, Gaming compact money attributable to converted racetracks for property tax relief

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**A CAUCUS AMENDMENT**

**TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,**

**TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 265, line 6: after that line insert:

3 “(ka) Farmland tax relief credit;

4 Indian gaming receipts PR-S C -0- -0-”.

5 2. Page 387, line 25: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION 586h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. The amount transferred to s. 20.835 (2) (ka) shall be the sum  
8 of the amounts calculated by the department of administration under s. 569.02 (5).”.

9 3. Page 395, line 13: after that line insert:

1           **“SECTION 612g.** 20.835 (2) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.835 (2) (ka) *Farmland tax relief credit; Indian gaming receipts.* All moneys  
3 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. to pay the  
4 aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m) (c) and 71.47 (2m)  
5 (c).”.

6           **4.** Page 395, line 19: after that line insert:

7           **“SECTION 612t.** 20.835 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           20.835 (2) (q) *Farmland tax relief credit.* From the lottery fund, a sum  
9 sufficient to pay the aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m)  
10 (c) and 71.47 (2m) (c), to the extent that these claims are not paid under par. (ka).”.

11           **5.** Page 849, line 7: after that line insert:

12           **“SECTION 1710h.** 71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

13           71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
14 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
15 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
16 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant’s income or if there are  
17 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant’s income, the amount of the claim not  
18 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
19 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
20 from the appropriation appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”.

21           **6.** Page 913, line 7: after that line insert:

22           **“SECTION 1744be.** 71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

23           71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
24 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income

1 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
2 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
3 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
4 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
5 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
6 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”.

7 **7.** Page 943, line 22: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 1757be.** 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
10 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
11 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
12 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
13 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
14 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
15 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
16 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”.

17 **8.** Page 1402, line 19: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 3025t.** 569.01 (1j) of the statutes is created to read:

19 569.01 (1j) “Indian gaming facility” means a facility at which Indian gaming  
20 is conducted under an Indian gaming compact.”.

21 **9.** Page 1402, line 23: after that line insert:

22 “**SECTION 3026h.** 569.01 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

23 569.01 (4) “Net win” means the amount wagered at an Indian gaming facility,  
24 less the amount paid out in winnings at the Indian gaming facility.





State of Wisconsin  
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1639/T  
ISR:jlg&cmh:mrc  
2  
RMK

WFOs: Switch Draft to LFB!  
update request sheet

Legislative Reference Bureau:..... Technical fix to gambling devices for educational purposes

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

LFB Analyst =  
Zimmerman

TODAY

✓  
Dnote

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 265, line 6: after that line insert:

3 “(ka) Farmland tax relief credit;

4 Indian gaming receipts PR-S C -0- -0-”.

5 2. Page 387, line 25: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION 586h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. The amount transferred to s. 20.835 (2) (ka) shall be the sum  
8 of the amounts calculated by the department of administration under s. 569.02 (5).”.

9 3. Page 395, line 13: after that line insert:

1           **SECTION 612g.** 20.835 (2) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.835 (2) (ka) *Farmland tax relief credit; Indian gaming receipts.* All moneys  
3 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. to pay the  
4 aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m) (c) and 71.47 (2m)  
5 (c).”.

6           **4.** Page 395, line 19: after that line insert:

7           **SECTION 612t.** 20.835 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           20.835 (2) (q) *Farmland tax relief credit.* From the lottery fund, a sum  
9 sufficient to pay the aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m)  
10 (c) and 71.47 (2m) (c), to the extent that these claims are not paid under par. (ka).”.

11           **5.** Page 849, line 7: after that line insert:

12           **SECTION 1710h.** 71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

13           71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
14 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
15 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
16 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant’s income or if there are  
17 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant’s income, the amount of the claim not  
18 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
19 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
20 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”.

21           **6.** Page 913, line 7: after that line insert:

22           **SECTION 1744be.** 71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

23           71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
24 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income

1 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
2 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
3 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
4 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
5 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
6 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”

7 **7.** Page 943, line 22: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 1757be.** 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
10 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
11 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
12 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
13 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
14 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
15 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
16 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”

17 **8.** Page 1402, line 19: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 3025t.** 569.01 (1j) of the statutes is created to read:

19 569.01 (1j) “Indian gaming facility” means a facility at which Indian gaming  
20 is conducted under an Indian gaming compact.”

21 **9.** Page 1402, line 23: after that line insert:

22 “**SECTION 3026h.** 569.01 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

23 569.01 (4) “Net win” means the amount wagered at an Indian gaming facility,  
24 less the amount paid out in winnings at the Indian gaming facility.



**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb1639/2dn  
ISR.....

*cmf*

September 27, 1999

This draft incorporates a technical change made to LRBb0871/2. It substitutes "appropriation account under s. 20.835 (2) (ka)" for "lottery fund" on page 4, line 5.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal  
Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 261-4455  
E-mail: Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb1639/2dn  
ISR:cmh:km

September 27, 1999

This draft incorporates a technical change made to LRBb0871/2. It substitutes "appropriation account under s. 20.835 (2) (ka)" for "lottery fund" on page 4, line 5.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal  
Legislative Attorney  
Phone: (608) 261-4455  
E-mail: [Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us](mailto:Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us)



LFB:.....Zimmerman – Technical fix to gaming compact money attributable to pari-mutuel racing

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,**

**TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,**

**TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 265, line 6: after that line insert:

3 “(ka) Farmland tax relief credit;

4 Indian gaming receipts PR-S C -0- -0-”.

5 **2.** Page 387, line 25: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION 586h. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. The amount transferred to s. 20.835 (2) (ka) shall be the sum  
8 of the amounts calculated by the department of administration under s. 569.02 (5).”.

9 **3.** Page 395, line 13: after that line insert:

1           **“SECTION 612g.** 20.835 (2) (ka) of the statutes is created to read:

2           20.835 (2) (ka) *Farmland tax relief credit; Indian gaming receipts.* All moneys  
3 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 19. to pay the  
4 aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m) (c) and 71.47 (2m)  
5 (c).”.

6           **4.** Page 395, line 19: after that line insert:

7           **“SECTION 612t.** 20.835 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           20.835 (2) (q) *Farmland tax relief credit.* From the lottery fund, a sum  
9 sufficient to pay the aggregate claims approved under ss. 71.07 (3m) (c), 71.28 (2m)  
10 (c) and 71.47 (2m) (c), to the extent that these claims are not paid under par. (ka).”.

11           **5.** Page 849, line 7: after that line insert:

12           **“SECTION 1710h.** 71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

13           71.07 (3m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
14 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
15 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
16 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant’s income or if there are  
17 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant’s income, the amount of the claim not  
18 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
19 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
20 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q).”.

21           **6.** Page 913, line 7: after that line insert:

22           **“SECTION 1744be.** 71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

23           71.28 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
24 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income

1 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
2 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
3 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
4 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
5 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
6 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q)."

7 **7.** Page 943, line 22: after that line insert:

8 "SECTION 1757be. 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 71.47 (2m) (b) 1. a. Subject to the limitations provided in this subsection and  
10 s. 71.80 (3) and (3m), a claimant may claim as a credit against Wisconsin income  
11 taxes otherwise due, the amount derived under par. (c). If the allowable amount of  
12 claim exceeds the income taxes otherwise due on the claimant's income or if there are  
13 no Wisconsin income taxes due on the claimant's income, the amount of the claim not  
14 used as an offset against income taxes shall be certified to the department of  
15 administration for payment to the claimant by check, share draft or other draft paid  
16 from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.835 (2) (ka) and (q)."

17 **8.** Page 1402, line 19: after that line insert:

18 "SECTION 3025t. 569.01 (1j) of the statutes is created to read:

19 569.01 (1j) "Indian gaming facility" means a facility at which Indian gaming  
20 is conducted under an Indian gaming compact."

21 **9.** Page 1402, line 23: after that line insert:

22 "SECTION 3026h. 569.01 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

23 569.01 (4) "Net win" means the amount wagered at an Indian gaming facility,  
24 less the amount paid out in winnings at the Indian gaming facility.

